CHURCHES OF DELMARVA

POSTAL ZIP CODE listing of Methodist Churches in Sussex County, DE Green Highlight – means there is a Picture of that Church in the Pictorial Directory

EFFORMATION				
19947		De Rte 28, Hardscrabble	Georgetown, DE	1812
19947		25074 Bethesda Road, Stockley	Georgetown, DE	1831
19947	FORESTERS STORE ENTER	99953 Road 529	Georgetown, DE	1803
19947	1	(Now at Marvel Museum)	Georgetown, DE	1803
19947	Faith Chapel M.P.	Off US 113, Redden	Georgetown, DE	1898
19947		Market & King Streets	Georgetown, DE	1891
19947		18275 Seashore Highy282, DE Rte 18	Georgetown, DE	1888
19947		310 South Railroad Avenue	Georgetown, DE	
19947	- 1		Georgetown, DE	1837
19947	11	2 miles W/o Georgetown	Georgetown, DE	1894
19947		Shortly Road & Piney Grove Road	Georgetown, DE	1886
19947	·—·	Redden-Ellendale Road	Georgetown, DE	1894
19947	St. John's M.E.	Springfield Road & De Rte 30	Georgetown, DE	1852
19947	Sand Hill M.E.	Georgetown-Milton Road	Georgetown, DE	1859
19947	Wesley M.E.	102 East Laurel & Race Street	Georgetown, DE	1792
10050	C MD			
19950		West market Street	Greenwood, DE	1880
19950	Greenwood M.E.	West Market & Church Street	Greenwood, DE	1880
19950	St. Johnstown M.E.	East of Greenwood	Greenwood, DE	1786
19966	Bethel M.E.	26661: D 1 W		
19966	Gumboro M.E.	36656 Line Road, Whitesville	Gumboro, DE	1841
19945	Line M.E.	36633 Main Street, Gumboro	Gumboro, DE	1865
19966	Westwoods M.E.	Line Road, Whitesville	Gumboro, DE	1785
19900	WESTWOODS INI.E.	2 miles E/o Gumboro	Gumboro, DE	1890
19951	Beaver Dam /Harbeson	M.P. 18647 Harbasan Bood, Harbasan	Harkers DE	1000 B
19951		M.P. 18647 Harbeson Road, HarbesonM.P. 18647 Harbeson Road, Harbeson	Harbeson, DE	1820-Pres
	Tarocson / Deaver Dam	Will 1804/ Harbeson Road, Harbeson	Harbeson, DE	1820-Pres
19952	Lebanon M.E.	De Rte 36 & Co Rd 224, Staytonsville	Harrington, DE	1840-1930
			riamington, DL	1040 1250
19956	Bethesda M.E.	7 Miles SE of Laurel near Pepper Box	Laurel, DE	1816
19956	Brown's M.E.	North of Hearn's Pond	Laurel, DE	1883
19956	Centenary M.E.	Market & Poplar Streets	Laurel, DE	1801
19956	Christ M.P.		Laurel, DE	1831
19956	Epworth M.E.	Was 6 Miles East of Laurel (See: George	etown) Laurel, DE	1889
19956	Horsey M.P.	West of Laurel off Sharptown Road	Laurel, DE	1895
19956	Kings M.E.	3 Miles East of Bacon Switch	Laurel, DE	1842
19956	Laurel Camp Meeting C	Grounds 2 Miles NE/o Laurel on Bus US	Laurel, DE	
19956	Mt. Calvary M.E. (N)	Portsville	Laurel, DE	1832
19956	Mt. Lebanon /Portsville	M.P. 31060 Dogwood Dr., Portsville	Laurel, DE	1832
19956	Mt. Pleasant /Moore's N	M.E. Mt. Pleasant Road, Rte 493A	Laurel, DE	1780-Pres
19956	Moore's /Mt. Pleasant N	M.E. Mt. Pleasant Road, Rte 493A	Laurel, DE	1780-Pres
19956	Mount Zion M.E.	28315 Seaford Rd, North of Laurel	Laurel, DE	1809-1852
19956	Mount Zion M.E.	28315 Seaford Rd, North of Laurel	Laurel, DE	1809
19956	New Zion M.E. (N)	Annual than	Laurel, DE	

SUSSEX COUNTY, DELAWARE

Alphabetical Listing of Methodist Churches in Sussex County, DE

Grey Highlight – means there is an Excerpt or History of that Church in the Histories

Yellow Highlight – means the Church received a Pastor under appointment in 2013

19971	Antioch Camp	Powell Farm Road, Clarksville	Ocean View. DE	
19973	Asbury M.E.	26146 Asbury Road at De Rte 28	Seaford, DE	1812-Pres
19975	Bayside Chapel U.M.	38288 London Avenue, Williamsville	Selbyville, DE	
19973	Beauchamn Chanel M.I	E. Chapel Branch to Seaford Road	Seaford, DE	1804
19951	Reaver Dam /Harbeson	M.P. 18647 Harbeson Road, Harbeson	Harbeson, DE	1820-Pres
19966	Bethany M.E.	Lowe's Crossroads, Successor to Jones	Laurel, DE	1913-Pres
19931	Bethel /Sailor's Bethel		Bethel, DE	1852-Pres
19939	Bethel M.E.	108 Clayton Street	Dagsboro, DE	1882-Pres
19966	Bethel M.E.	36656 Line Road, Whitesville	Gumboro, DE	1841
19966	Bethel M.E.	,	Laurel, DE	
19958	Bethel M.E.	Third and Market Streets	Lewes, DE	1790-1828
19958	Bethel M.E.	Mulberry and Church Streets	Lewes, DE	1828-1910
19958	Bethel M.E.	129 West Fourth Street	Lewes, DE	1910- Pres
19968	Bethel M.E. (N)	Milton	Milton, DE	1896
19908	Bethel /Brown's M.E	2381 Neals School Road (1 mile N/o O	ak Grove), Seaford,	DE 1780
19940	Bethesda M.P.	West side of Delmar near Brick Yard	Delmar, DE	1890-1895
19940	Bethesda M.E.	25074 Bethesda Road, Stockley	Georgetown, DE	1831-Pres
	Bethesda M.E.	7 Miles SE/o Laurel near Pepper Box	Laurel, DE	1816
19956 19973	Blades M.E.	306 South Market Street, Blades	Seaford, DE	1871-Pres
	Bochim Chapel M.E.	20 W to Rd 556 S, Mother Church of	Seaford, DE	1804-1831
199 7 3	Dridgoville /Injon M l	E. 2 North Laws Street	Bridgeville, DE	1780-Pres
19956	Brown's M.E.	North of Hearn's Pond	Laurel, DE	1883-1936
19930	Brown's /Bethel M.E	2381 Neals School Road (1 mile N/o C	ak Grove) Seaford	, DE 1780
19973	Brown's M.E.	Previously was Middleford M.E.	Seaford, DE	1883
19973	Colvery/Mt Calvary N	1.E. (N) 28 Church Street	Bridgeville, DE	1908
19963	Calvary M.P.	301 South East Front Street	Milford, DE	1910-Pres
	Cannon M.P.	De Rte 18, Cannon	Seaford, DE	1902-Pres
19973		22503 Carey's Camp Road	Millsboro, DE	1886-Pres
19966		Carey's Camp M.E. Church	Millsboro, DE	1836-Pres
19966 19956		Market & Poplar Streets	Laurel, DE	1801-Pres
361	And the second s	Massey Landing Road,	Millsboro, DE	1867-1937
19966		South West Milford, De Rte	Milford, DE	1894-1925
19963		Corner Flea Town Road, De Rte 30	Milford, DE	1908-
19963 19963		4 miles E/o Milford De Rte 36	Milford, DE	1840-
			Bridgeville, DE	1859-Pres
19933		E. 15099 Beer 1 offest Trong,	Laurel, DE	1831-Pres
19956		D 100 Main Street	Dagsboro, DE	1898-
19939		99953 Road 529	Georgetown, DE	1803-1960
19947	•	25322 Church Road	Seaford, DE	1804-Pres
19973			Lewes, DE	1838-1995
19958		33106 Jolyns Way, Long Neck	Lewes, DE	1995-Pres
19958	•	Cave Neck Road	Milton, DE	1885-1888
19968	•	South Street at Canary Creek	Lewes, DE	1788-1800
19958	EDCHCZCI W.E.	180		
		100		

ANTIOCH CAMP MEETING

In 1890 the Trustees of Antioch African Methodist Episcopal Church purchased land for the construction of a new house of worship, Annual camp meetings were soon established, Known as "Big Camp" or "Frankford Camp", people traveled from miles around to attend. Covered wagons were used for shelter prior to the construction of wooden "tents". Cooking was done in large iron containers called "hogkilling pots". Light was provided by "firestands" prior to the use of electricity. Visitors ate at the "Boarding House" and "Confectionery", Worship services were held in the "Bower" covered meeting place in the center of the grounds, Many of the original buildings were destroyed by fire in 1943.

LOCATION: Frankford, West side of Clayton Street, approximately 2 miles north of the intersection of Clayton Street and Hickory Street.

Archives.Delaware.gov/Markers/SC

ASBURY UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

On May 16, 1812, land at this location was conveyed by Minos and Sally Tindall to representatives of the local Methodist society "in trust that they shall build or cause to be erected thereon a house or place of worship for the use of the members of the Methodist Episcopal Church." The church was formally incorporated as Asbury Chapel following an election of trustees held here on March 20, 1813. It is one of many in the state which are named in honor of noted Methodist pioneer Francis Asbury.

Following damage by fire, the aforementioned structure was replaced by the present building in 1857. There have been several major renovations of the sanctuary since that time. The Church School addition was completed in 1957. Construction of the Community Building was commenced after additional property was given to the church by William E. and Julia J. Tyndall in 1947. The Community Building was expanded following the purchase of adjoining land in 1958. A short distance away was the location of Tindall's Camp Meeting Ground.

LOCATION: Southwest of Georgetown. North side of State Road 9 (County Seat Highway), at intersection of Road 446 (Asbury Road), 5.5 miles southwest of Georgetown.

Archives.Delaware.gov/Markers/SC